PMVictoriaESPPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 6:07 PM

To: 'david.distel@exeloncorp.com'; VictoriaESP Resource

Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com; Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com; Terry, Tomeka
Subject: RE: VCS ESP Application Revision

David:

As a pre-submittal process to provide Rev 1 by 3/31/11, lets plan to coordinate sometime in December to ensure that
those sections of Phase B that contain confirmatory items in the NRC staff’s SER have been or will be addressed as a part
of the update. | speak for the safety review only in that some sections of the review will be at the tail end of the Phase B
milestone by Dec.

Just something to think about planning wise.

Tekia

Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

MS T-6-D48

Washington DC 20555-0001
301-415-6197

Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov

From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com [mailto:david.distel@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Govan, Tekia

Cc: christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com; Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com
Subject: VCS ESP Application Revision

Tekia — We are starting the work to prepare the Revision 1 submittal package of the VCS ESP application. The
commitment is to provide Rev. 1 by March 31, 2012.

Can you refer me to any NRC guidance on how to format the revised application documents. For example, do we submit
a complete Rev. 1 application including Parts that may not have changed, or can we just submit revised Parts of the
application. Also, what format should be used for page revision numbering, should all pages be Rev. 1 even if they are
not changed, or do we keep unchanged pages as Rev. 0, and are revision bars needed on pages to show a Rev. 1
change?

Thanks.
Dave Distel

David J. Distel

Exelon Generation

New Plant Regulatory Engineer
Nuclear Project Development
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You- sk sk sfe sk ske sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoske stk sk sk skeoske sk sk
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